From:
Sent: 10/3/2013 9:50:05 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
Khosrowjah, Sepideh (sepideh.khosrowjah@cpuc.ca.gov)

J Redacted ‘

Cc: Dahlgren, Joan (joan.dahlgren@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bec:

Subject: Re: Meeting
Will do.

From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 9:48 AM
To: Khosrowjah, Sepideh

Cc: Dahlgren, Joan; |Redacted
Subject: Re: Meeting

Redacted | work with Joan

Brian K. Cherry

PG&E Company

VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street

San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

On Oct 3, 2013, at 9:41 AM, "Khosrowjah, Sepideh" <sepideh.khosrowjah@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

> Sure. Would you please send a meeting request? Thanks

>

>

> Joan, would you please schedule a meeting for Brian and me?
>

> Sent from my iPad

>

>0n Oct 3, 2013, at 9:37 AM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:
>

>> Sepideh - I'd like to get on your calendar for a chat at your convenience. Please let me know a good time to
meet.

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>M

>>

>> Brian K. Cherry

SB GT&S 0513350


mailto:sepideh.khosrowjah@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:joan.dahlgren@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:sepideh.khosrowjah@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:BKC7@pge.com

>> PG&E Company

>> VP, Regulatory Relations
>> 77 Beale Street

>> San Francisco, CA. 94105

>> (415) 973-4977

>>

>>

>>

>> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

>> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customet/
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